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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; Swanson, Christopher (CI-

StPaul)
Subject: RE: 841 Selby Ave. - CG 2001A1

No need.  I will attach this email to AR file only. 
 
Mai 
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 1:15 PM 
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) 
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 841 Selby Ave. - CG 2001A1 
Importance: High 
 
Hello Marcia & Mai. She is going to go ahead and pay the late fee. Apparently they sent the payment after Oct 25 and 
therefore the hauler was correct in issuing the late fee. Do you still want me to create a TA file? Please let me know as 
soon as possible. 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:00 PM 
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) 
<Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 841 Selby Ave. - CG 2001A1 
 
Prepare TA for 7/16 LH and 7/22 CPH. 
 
AR 20-54. 
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From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 10:11 AM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 841 Selby Ave. - CG 2001A1 
 
Layla from Selby Commons at 841 Selby Ave. CG 2001A1 is calling about a $5.12 assessment that needs to be waived 
from Oct-Dec. 2019.  The entire bill was paid.  Even the garbage company said that the entire bill was paid.  Please waive 
this $5.12 bill.  My phone number is #651-227-5121. 
 

From: +1 651-444-1122 <+1 651-444-1122>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 12:24 PM 
To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 16 seconds) 
 
You received a voice mail from SELBY DALE COOP. 
 

 

Set Up Voice Mail 


